




 
 

Town of Surfside 
Commission Communication  

 
 

Agenda Date: November 10, 2016 
 
Subject:   8955 Collins Avenue   
 
From:   Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
 

Table of Contents: 

1. Development Impact Committee  
2. Application and Letter of Intent  
3. Valet Operations Analysis  
4. Voluntary Proffer 
5. Resolution   
6. Site Plan Package 

 

REQUEST:  
Carter McDowell, Esq. of Bilzin, Sumberg, counsel for the owner, Asrr Suzer, 8955 LLC. is 
proposing a site plan to develop a 12 story tower located at 8955 Collins Avenue. The proposed 
condominium building will include 16 units comprised 3, 4, 5 and 6 bedrooms.  The project 
includes residential units on the east side of Collins Avenue and a parking structure with a 
tennis court on the west side of Collins Avenue located at 8926 Collins Avenue with a driveway 
on 8943 Harding Avenue.   

The initial site plan application was submitted on May 31, 2016. Staff confirmed that the 
package was complete and scheduled a Development Review Group (DRG) meeting for June 
20, 2016. The purpose of this meeting is for Town staff to indicate to the applicant where the 
project, as presented, fails to meet code requirements and may present negative impacts to the 
rest of the surrounding properties. Members of DRG include Planning, Engineering, Landscape 
Architecture, Survey, Traffic Engineering, Police, Town Administration and Building. 65 
comments were provided to the applicant at this meeting. The applicant then revised the site 
plan and resubmitted a package on July 11, 2016 and a second DRG meeting was held on July 
25, 2016.   

The Development Impact Committee (DIC) consisting of the Town Manager, Town Attorney’s 
Office, Town Planner, Building Official, Police Captain, Landscape Reviewer, Public Works 
Director, TEDACS Director and Parks and Recreation Director met in publicly advertised, 



televised session on September 1, 2016 to discuss this application. The applicant proffered 
$160,000 to the Town to offset impacts from the project, which equates to $10,000 per unit. The 
fee is based on their analysis of other Miami-Dade jurisdictions impact fees, which would have 
resulted in less funding.  
 
The total gross acreage of the site is 1.35 acres, which would permit 130 units. The code 
requires a 15% reduction in density for aggregated properties, meaning, if a property is split 
between more than one site and the owner wants the benefit of amalgamating that property, the 
property will be subject to a 15% overall density reduction. This results in the permitted density 
of 110 units, due to the properties on the west being aggregated. The applicant is demolishing 
58 existing units and replace these units with 16 condominium units. The prior site’s 58 units 
were mostly 1 and 2 bedroom units and the proposed condominium includes 57 bedrooms. This 
is a decrease of 42 units from the existing conditions. The proposed application results in 
150,812 square feet of construction, compared to the pre-demolition building area of 38,938 
square feet. 
 
The Design Review Board heard the application at their October 27, 2016 meeting. The Board 
unanimously recommended approval to the Planning and Zoning Board with one additional 
condition, which is to limit the hours of operation on the tennis court to no later than 9pm. The 
Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval of that recommendation to the 
Town Commission.  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Recommendation: The application meets the code requirements, and the design has 
addressed all technical concerns discussed during the DRG and DIC meetings. Staff 
recommends approval of the site plan application subject to the acceptance of the Development 
Conditions. 

Budget Impact: The applicant is proposing a $160,000 voluntary proffer to mitigate off-site 
impacts resulting from the project. 

Growth Impact: The property has a maximum density permitted of 110 units. The project 
includes 16 new condominium units, replacing 58 units. The existing site has 58 units made up 
of primarily one and two bedroom units and the proposed has 57 bedrooms. The project 
includes 42 less units than the existing conditions to offset the impacts of growth and number of 
bedrooms in the proposed site plan is slightly less than the existing.  
 
Staff Impact: The applicant has funded the review through the cost recovery process and the 
building permit review will be funded through the building permit fees.  
 

 
___________________________                 _________________________________ 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner            Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager      

 



SITE PLAN INFORMATION: 

Address 8955 Collins Avenue  

General Location East and west side of Collins Avenue, south of 90th Street  

Property Size East Parcel: .80 gross acres 

West Parcel: .55 gross acres   

Zoning District East Parcel: H120 

West Parcel: H40  

Adjacent Zoning Districts East Parcel: H120 to the north and south, H40 to the west 

West Parcel: H40 & H30 to the north, H40 & H30 to the south, H30C and 
H30B to the west, and H120 to the east 

Future Land Use East Parcel: High Density Residential/Tourist  

West Parcels: Moderate High Density Residential 

Density Permitted East Parcel: 109 units per acre  

West Parcel: 79 units per acre 

Total:  130 X 15% reduction = 110 units permitted 

Number of units proposed  East Parcel: 16 dwelling units  

West Parcel: 0 dwelling units 

TOTAL: 16 units proposed 

Number of parking spaces East Parcel: 0 spaces  

West Parcel:53 spaces 

TOTAL Provided: 49 spaces   

TOTAL Required: 34 spaces 

 

 

ZONING CODE, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 

Sec. 90.42  
Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed  

One-bedroom 800 square feet N/A – none provided  



Two-bedroom 950 square feet N/A – none provided  

Three-bedroom 1150 square feet 3,153 square feet 

Four- six bedrooms N/A 7,100 square feet 

 
Sec. 90.43  
Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed  

H120 120 feet maximum 120 feet  

H40 40 feet maximum 35 feet  

H30C 30 feet max  
0 feet – No vertical structure is 
proposed on the H30C property, 
only a parking ramp. 

 
Sec. 90.44  
Modification 
of Height 

Maximum Permitted       Proposed 
Must be of high architectural quality integral 
to the design of the building 

H120 20ft  
30% of roof 
area 

20 feet 

The mechanical equipment, rooftop decks and 
parapet walls meet these criteria.   

H40 12 ft.  
10% of roof 
area 

12 feet  

H30C 3 feet 
10% of roof 
area  

0 feet 

 
Sec. 90.45(b)  
Setbacks Minimum Required Proposed  

H120 

 

Front (Collins Avenue) 40 ft 40 ft 

Rear (Beach) 30ft 141 ft 

Setback from platted bulkhead 
line 

20 ft 21 ft   

Side  10 ft  10 ft 

H40 

 

Front (Collins Avenue) 20 ft 20 ft 

Side  10ft 10 ft 

Rear  10 ft  10 ft 

H30C  Front (Harding Avenue)  20 ft 20 ft 



Side  10 ft 10 ft 

Rear N/A  

 
Sec. 90.47 
Yards generally, allowable 
projections 

Required Proposed  

H120 - Projections of 
balconies features into 
required yards 

Maximum 8 feet for front, secondary 
and rear and 5 feet for interior side 

6 foot 9 inch front encroachment 
and 3 foot 8 inch side 
encroachment  

 

H30C & H40 – Projection of 
open, unenclosed building 
entrance porches, platforms, 
stairs or paved terraces,  

Maximum 6 feet and the 
encroachments shall not provide 
less than a 24-inch setback to the 
property line.   

No encroachments proposed.  

 

 
Sec. 90.47.8 
Cantilevered Canopy Required Proposed  

Cantilevered canopy 
will be permitted in the 
required front yard, 
subject to the following 

Must be completely supported 
(cantilevered) from the main structure 

Supported (cantilevered) from main 
structure.  

Minimum 65% transparent Canopy is more than 65% transparent  

Maximum frontage of 30 feet in width 30 feet proposed 

Maximum 20 foot extension into front 
setback  

Extends 18 feet, 6 inches into setback 

Shall not extend into any side setback 
area 

Does not extend into side setback area 

 
Sec. 90.49  
Lot Standards Required Proposed  

Minimum Lot width 50 feet  

East Parcel: 100 ft 

West Parcel fronting Collins: 150 ft 

West Parcel fronting Harding: 50 ft 

Minimum Pervious 
area 

20% 
East Parcel: 27% 

West Parcel: 26% 

 
 



Sec. 90-49.4. - Structured parking garages. 
 

Overall form 

Required Proposed  

For every 50 feet of a building wall in 
any direction, there shall be a three-
foot minimum change in wall plane. 

North/South elevation= 50’ with 15’ 
change in wall plane 

West elevation= 38’-4” with 15’ change 
in wall plane 

For every 100 feet of a building wall 
parallel to the public right of way, 
there shall be a minimum ten-foot 
wide and minimum three-foot deep 
separation of wall plane 

Minimum ten-foot wide and minimum 
three-foot deep separation of wall 
plane.  

Façade treatments fronting a public 
right-of-way shall provide architectural 
treatments consistent with and 
compatible to those across the public 
right-of-way or abutting properties and 
consistent with immediate buildings. 

Façade treatments fronting a public 
right-of-way will have architectural 
treatments consistent with and 
compatible to those across the public 
right-of-way or abutting properties and 
consistent with immediate buildings 

For the first ten feet of height along all 
blank walls, a minimum of 80 percent 
landscape coverage, such as a vine or 
hedges, shall be installed and 
maintained. 

80 percent landscape coverage for first 
10 feet 

For façades above the first ten feet, a 
minimum of 50 percent landscape 
coverage, such as vines or planters, 
shall be installed and maintained. 

50 percent landscape above first 10 
feet 

All vegetative coverage shall be 
maintained and watered appropriately to 
sustain health and coverage indefinitely 
without adverse impact to the structure.  
 

All vegetative coverage will be 
maintained and be watered 
appropriately to sustain health and 
coverage indefinitely without adverse 
impact to the structure 

Service areas and mechanical 
equipment associated with a primary 
use are permitted. 

Mechanical equipment room proposed 
in parking structure 

Ground floor level 
façade 

Façades shall not provide wall openings 
greater than eight feet in any direction, 
except for ingress and egress purposes. 
All wall openings, except for ingress and 
egress purposes, shall be separated by 
a minimum five-foot wide wall. 

All openings are for ingress/egress use 
only 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Sec. 90.50.1(2)  
Architecture Required Proposed  

All elevations for new 
structures and multi-
story additions 
(additions greater than 
fifteen (15) feet in 
height)  

Minimum of 10% wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional spaces 
defined by porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

East and west buildings both meet or 
exceed 10% wall openings 

Roof materials are 
limited as follows: 

 

a. Clay Tile; or 
b. White concrete tile; or 
c. Solid color cement tile which color is 

impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said 
color if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board;  

d. Architecturally embellished metal if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board; or 

e. Other Florida Building Code approved 
roof material(s) if granted approval by 
the Design Review Board. 

Roof deck of east building will be a 
private roof terrace for the penthouse 
and will consist of a pool.  

The west building will include a tennis 
court on the roof. 

 
Sec. 90.50.2 (3)  

Roof Deck Provisions Required Proposed  

Roof Decks are limited to 

a. Maximum 70% of the aggregate roof area;  
50% 

b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height 
required by any abutting property’s zoning 
designation; 

 120 feet  

c. Minimum setback of 10 feet from the roofline 
on all sides  

10 feet 

 
Sec. 90.61.1  

Paving in front and rear yards in H40 Districts Required Proposed  

Front setbacks, amount that may be paved with any type 
of material that is not readily permeable by rainwater and 
groundwater. 

Maximum 50% paved  24% paved  

Front Yard Landscaping Minimum 30% Approximately 76%  

Rear Yard Landscaping Minimum 20% 24% 

 

Sec. 90.67.2 

Underground utilities  

Required Proposed 

All utilities including telephone, cable, and 
electrical systems shall be installed 
underground. 

The lines will be installed underground and 
have developed their landscaping plans 
accordingly. 



Sec. 90.77(c) 

Off-Street Parking 

Minimum Required Proposed 

34 Spaces 

East Parcel:   0 

West Parcel:  49 

TOTAL:          49 

 

Sec. 90.83  
Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed  

Multifamily, 20,000-100,000 sq ft 
The gross leasable area is less than 
100,000, therefore 1 loading space is 
required 

1 space on site 

 

Sec. 90.91  
Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed  

Xeriscape in pervious area 50% 87% 

 

Sec. 90.91.2  
Buffers 

Application meets or exceeds all requirements.  Landscape buffer adjacent to 
streets and abutting properties 

 

Sec. 90.93 
Open Space 

Application meets or exceeds all requirements. Landscaping along all buildings 
and structures, shrubs and trees 
required in open space 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETING 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met on September 1, 2016 to discuss the application for 
the 8955 Collins Avenue (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Joe Kroll, Public Works Director 

   Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
   Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney     

Nancy Stroud, Consulting Attorney 
   Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 

Bill Tesauro, Landscape Reviewer  
   Chief Allen, Police  
   Ross Prieto, Building Official  

   

Applicant Attendees:  
Nathan Feldman, Owner’s Representative  

   Carter McDowell, Attorney, Bilzin Sumberg 
   Carly Grimm, Attorney, Bilzin Sumberg 

Matt Picard, Architect, Kobi Karp 
   Kemal Muskara, Architect, Kobi Karp 
   Walter Lugo, Engineer, Ocean Engineering 
   Laura Rogers, Landscape Architect, Enea 
   Carolina Monterio, Landscape Architect, Enea 
       
 
Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None  
     
 

*NOTE: The DIC meetings are televised on the Town’s Channel 77 and are well on the Town’s 
website and posted on Town Hall.  

The following were discussed: 

1. The applicant shall provide an easement for the use of the hardpack.  
2. The valets must go around the block rather than attempting to cross Collins from the 

garage exit on the west side of the property directly to the east side of Collins.  
 

The applicant proposed a $160,000 contribution to the Town.  

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

APPLICATION AND  

LETTER OF INTENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

VALET OPERATIONS 
ANALYSIS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



kimley-horn.com 600 North Pine Island Road, Suite 450, Plantation, FL  33324 954 535 5100

Memorandum

To: Eric Czerniejewski, P.E., ENV SP
Town of Surfside

From:   Adrian K. Dabkowski, P.E., PTOE
Cory D. Dorman, E.I.

Date:   August 4, 2016

Subject: 8955 Collins Avenue
Valet Operations Analysis

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has prepared a valet operations analysis for the proposed
redevelopment located at 8955 Collins Avenue.  Currently, the site proposed for redevelopment is
occupied by 56 condominium units including 40 units as part of the Winter Garden Condominiums, 14
units at 8926 Collins Avenue, and 2 units at 8943 Harding Avenue.  The redevelopment proposes a
reduction of 40 condominium units for a total redevelopment program of 16 condominium units. Please
note that the surface parking lot directly across Collins Avenue from 8955 Collins Avenue will be
redeveloped to serve as a parking garage for the 8955 Collins Avenue redevelopment.  The surface
parking lot currently serves the existing 8955 Collins Avenue development. A site plan is included in
Attachment A.  The following sections summarize our analysis.

VALET SERVICE AND OPERATIONS
The 8955 Collins Avenue redevelopment will be served by one (1) porte-cochere for resident/guest
valet drop-off and pick-up.  The porte-cochere is located along the east side of Collins Avenue at the
main entrance of the redevelopment with a storage capacity of three (3) vehicle spaces.  A by-pass
lane will also be provided.  Please note that a loading zone is provided within the by-pass lane.  It is
expected that the by-pass lane may be blocked intermittently for deliveries throughout the day.
However, it is expected that deliveries will occur at off-peak times and not affect peak hour valet
operations.

Self-parking is provided on-site at the existing development and will be provided as part of the proposed
redevelopment.  Therefore, it was assumed that 10.0 percent (10.0%) of the redevelopment’s residents
will self-park.  All remaining passenger (residents and guests) vehicles, with the exception of
taxis/shared-rides arriving to the redevelopment will be valet parked at the proposed parking garage
located directly across Collins Avenue from 8955 Collins Avenue.  Figure 2 contained in Attachment A,
provides a graphic illustration of the proposed valet routes to and from the parking garage.  Please note
that the proposed valet drop-off route will direct vehicles north on Collins Avenue, west on 91st Street,
and south on Harding Avenue to the proposed parking garage.  The proposed valet pick-up route will
direct vehicles north on Collins Avenue, west on 90th Street, south on Harding Avenue, east on 89th

Street, and north on Collins Avenue.  These proposed valet routes are expected to minimize weaving
along northbound Collins Avenue.



Eric Czerniejewski, P.E., ENV SP, August 4, 2016, Page 2

kimley-horn.com 600 North Pine Island Road, Suite 450, Plantation, FL  33324 954 535 5100

TRIP GENERATION
A trip generation analysis was conducted using the Institute of Transportation Engineers’ (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual, 9th Edition for the proposed redevelopment plan.  The analysis utilized ITE Land
Use Code (LUC) 230 (Residential Condominium/Townhouse) for the existing and proposed
condominium units.

Trip generation rates were examined for the weekday A.M. peak hour (one hour between 7:00 A.M.
and 9:00 A.M.), weekday P.M. peak hour (one hour between 4:00 P.M. and 6:00 P.M.), weekday P.M.
peak hour of generator, and weekend peak hour of generator.  A 42.6 percent (42.6%) taxi/shared-ride
trip reduction factor was determined based on data collected for the Cadillac Hotel in Miami Beach.
The Cadillac Hotel includes hotel and restaurant land uses.   As the proposed redevelopment consists
of residential uses only, a 10 percent (10%) taxi/shared-ride trip reduction factor was applied to the
proposed trip generation.  Detailed data is contained in Attachment B.  Additionally, a 10 percent (10%)
self-park reduction factor was applied to the proposed trip generation to account for the arriving
residents who will not valet park.  The trip generation calculations indicate that the proposed
redevelopment will generate 10 valet trips during the weekday A.M. peak hour and 11 valet trips during
the weekday P.M. peak hour.  The valet analysis was prepared for the highest demand trip generation
condition and typical demand trip generation condition.

Highest Demand Condition
A highest demand condition was examined for the redevelopment which is assumed to be equal to the
highest trip generation scenario.  The porte-cochere located along the east side of Collins Avenue is
expected to generate 11 valet trips of which 7 enter the site and 4 exit the site during the weekday P.M.
peak hour.  Detailed trip generation calculations are included in Attachment B.

Typical Demand Condition
An average demand condition was also examined which is assumed to be equal to 25 percent (25%)
of the highest demand scenario which accounts for more typical traffic conditions outside of the highest
demand condition.  The porte-cochere located along the east side of Collins Avenue is expected to
generate three (3) valet trips of which two (2) enter the site and one (1) exits the site during the weekday
P.M. peak hour.  Detailed trip generation calculations are included in Attachment B.

VALET OPERATIONS ANALYSIS
The valet queuing operations analysis was performed based on the methodology outlined in ITE’s
Transportation and Land Development, 1988. The analysis was performed to determine if valet
operations could accommodate vehicular queues without blocking travel lanes on Collins Avenue. Valet
operations were analyzed for the number of valet attendants and required vehicle stacking for the
redevelopment proposed traffic.

Proposed Valet Assumptions
The queuing analysis used the multiple-channel waiting line model with Poisson arrivals and
exponential service times.  The queuing analysis is based on the coefficient of utilization, ρ, which is
the ratio of the average vehicle arrival rate over the average service rate multiplied by the number of
channels.



Eric Czerniejewski, P.E., ENV SP, August 4, 2016, Page 3

kimley-horn.com 600 North Pine Island Road, Suite 450, Plantation, FL  33324 954 535 5100

Valet attendants will be stationed at the Collins Avenue porte-cochere and will walk/run to and from the
proposed parking garage.  Valet drop-off trip service time was calculated based on the time it would
take a valet parking attendant to obtain and park a drop-off vehicle at the proposed parking garage.
Valet pick-up trip service time was calculated based on the time it would take a valet parking attendant
to bring a parked vehicle back to a patron at the valet stations for pick-up.

The calculated average service time for vehicles valeted from the porte-cochere on Collins Avenue is
4.5 minutes for valet drop-off and 4.4 minutes for valet pick-up. Detailed trip length calculations are
included in Attachment C.

If the coefficient of utilization (average service rate/valet attendant service capacity) is greater than one
(> 1), the calculation methodology does not yield a finite queue length.  This result indicates
overcapacity conditions for the valet area.  The valet attendant service capacity is the number of total
trips a valet attendant can make in a one-hour period multiplied by the number of valet attendants.

The analysis determined the required queue storage, M, which is exceeded P percent of the time.  This
analysis seeks to ensure that the queue length does not exceed the storage provided at a level of
confidence of 99 percent (99%).  Three (3) vehicle drop-off/pick-up spaces are provided based on the
attached site plan for the porte-cochere valet drop-off/pick-up located along Collins Avenue.

Proposed Valet Analysis
An iterative approach was used to determine the number of valet attendants required to accommodate
the proposed redevelopment demand during the analysis hour and ensure that the 99 th percentile valet
queue does not extend beyond the designated valet service area.  Detailed valet analysis worksheets
are provided in Attachment D.

Results of the highest demand condition valet operations analysis demonstrate that two (2) valet
attendants would be required so that the vehicle drop-off/pick-up storage would not be exceeded.
Results of the typical demand conditions valet operations analysis demonstrate that one (1) valet
attendant would be required so that the vehicle drop-off/pick-up storage would not be exceeded.

Proposed Valet Conclusion
Based on the valet operations analysis performed, it was determined that the 99 th percentile valet
queues will not extend beyond the valet service area onto Collins Avenue.  Based upon the
conservative assumptions applied to the typical and highest traffic demand conditions, it was estimated
that one (1) or two (2) valet attendants may be required during peak periods.  It should be noted that
projected vehicular volumes and estimated valet processing times were conservatively assumed in the
analysis. If it is determined that valet processing times can be performed more efficiently and/or actual
traffic volumes are lower than projected, a reduced number of valet attendants may be adequate to
serve the site.

K:\FTL_TPTO\043792000- 8955 Collins Avenue\correspondence\valet\Valet Operations Analysis.docx



Attachment A



F
ir

e
S

ta
g

in
g

A
re

a

F
ir

e
S

ta
g

in
g

A
re

a

L
O

B
B

Y

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
L

IN
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

LI
N

E

SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
L

IN
E

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
L

IN
E

SETBACK LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
L

IN
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

LI
N

E

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
L

IN
E

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
L

IN
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

L
IN

E

PROPERTY
LINE

129'-11"

8
3

'-6
"

U
P

U
P

U
P

B
O

H
M

E
P

A B C D F

3
2

4
5

1

E

7
6

F
P

L
R

O
O

M

FIRE COMMAND ROOM

G
E

N
E

R
A

TO
R

A
C

F
A

N
S

F
IR

E
P

U
M

P
D

O
M

E
S

T.
P

U
M

P

BOILER ROOM

S
W

IT
C

H
G

E
A

R
&

TE
LE

C
O

M
.R

O
O

M T
R

A
S

H

1
'-2

"
1

0'
-6

"
8"

1
0'

-4
"

8"
1

1'
-1

"
1

'-2
"

MAIL ROOM

B
O

H
B

A
T

H
.

L
O

B
B

Y
L

O
U

N
G

E

K
IT

C
H

E
N

E
TT

E

ELEV.LOBBY

M
E

P

M
E

P

9'-9" 22'-8 1/4" 3'-5" 2'-0"

9'-8"6
'-1

"
9

'-4
"

L
IF

T
LO

B
B

Y

6
'-1

0
1

/4
"

4
'-5

"
1

8'
-5

3
/4

"
1

0'
-4

"
6

'-1
1/

2"

23'-3 1/4"10'-3"

19'-6 3/4"

9'-9"

3
1'

-1
"

8'-5"9'-2"

9'-9"

8'-11"

9
'-0

"
1

9'
-4

3
/4

"

28'-10 3/4"

18'-1"

8
'-1

1"

6'-5 1/4"3'-7"

8
'-0

"

10'-3"

1
0'

-0
"

1
0'

-0
"

6
'-0

"

30'-8 1/2"

T
V

T
V

13
'-

0"
FF

L
12

'-
9"

SS
L

13
'-

0"
FF

L
12

'-
9"

SS
L

19
'-

2"
FF

L
19

'-
0"

SS
L

19
'-

2"
FF

L
19

'-
0"

SS
L

19
'-

2"
FF

L
19

'-
0"

SS
L

19
'-

2"
FF

L
19

'-
0"

SS
L

R
E

F
E

R
T

O
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

F
O

R
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

W
O

R
K

S

13
'-

0"
FF

L

R
E

F
E

R
T

O
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

F
O

R
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

W
O

R
K

S

R
E

F
E

R
T

O
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

F
O

R
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

W
O

R
K

S

+
T

W
7.

0'

BW 4.58'+

+
T

W
7.

0'

+
7

.0
'

+
T

W
7.

0'

+BW 4.58'

+
7

.0
'

+
8

.2
'+

8
.2

'+
B

S
6

.8
7'

+

+
8

.2
'+

+
T

W
8.

0'
+

B
W

/T
W

7.
0'

+BW 4'.58'

1
2

.7
5'

+BS 4.5'

+
T

W
8.

0'

+TS 6.8'

T
C

4
.4

'

+BW 4'.58'

cory.dorman
Typewriter
SITE PLAN



SITE

PARKING
GARAGE

89th Street

90th Street

91st Street

C
ollins

A
venue

H
arding

A
venue

LEGEND

RESIDENT/GUEST DROP-OFF VALET ROUTE
RESIDENT/GUEST PICK-UP VALET ROUTE

FIGURE 2
PROPOSED VALET ROUTING

8955 COLLINS AVENUE

NOT TO SCALE

N
O

R
T

H



Attachment B



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 W
E

E
K

D
A

Y
 A

M
 P

E
A

K
 H

O
U

R
 T

R
IP

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
A

L
G

R
O

S
S

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
P

A
S

S
-B

Y
N

E
T

 N
E

W
D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

V
O

L
U

M
E

S
C

A
P

T
U

R
E

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 T
R

IP
S

C
A

P
T

U
R

E
E

X
T

E
R

N
A

L
 T

R
IP

S
IT

E
IT

E
IT

E
P

er
ce

n
t

IC
P

B
L

a
n

d
 U

s
e

E
d

it
io

n
C

o
d

e
S

ca
le

U
n

it
s

In
O

u
t

In
O

u
t

T
o

ta
l

P
er

ce
n

t
T

ri
p

s
In

O
u

t
T

o
ta

l
P

er
ce

n
t

T
ri

p
s

In
O

u
t

T
o

ta
l

1
R

e
si

d
e

n
tia

l C
o

n
d

o
m

in
iu

m
/T

o
w

n
h

o
u

se
9

23
0

16
du

17
%

83
%

2
10

12
0.

0%
0

2
10

12
0.

0%
0

2
10

12
2 3 4

G
5

R
6

O
7

U
8

P
9 10

2
11 12 13 14 15

IT
E

 L
an

d 
U

se
 C

od
e

T
o

ta
l:

2
10

12
0.

0%
0

2
10

12
0.

0%
0

2
10

12
23

0
IN

O
U

T
T

O
T

A
L

2
10

12
0

1
1

2
9

11
0

1
1

2
8

10

10
.0

%
 T

A
X

I/S
H

A
R

E
D

-R
ID

E
 R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 T

R
IP

S
10

.0
%

 S
E

L
F

-P
A

R
K

 R
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
A

L
E

T
 T

R
IP

S

IT
E

 T
R

IP
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 C
H

A
R

A
C

T
E

R
IS

T
IC

S

LN
(Y

) 
=

 0
.8

*L
N

(X
)+

0.
26

R
at

e 
or

 E
qu

at
io

n

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 T
R

IP
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

K
:\F

T
L_

T
P

T
O

\0
43

79
20

00
- 

89
55

 C
ol

lin
s 

A
ve

nu
e\

ca
lc

s\
tr

ip
 g

en
\v

al
et

\A
M

 T
R

IP
 G

E
N

 9
.x

ls
x:

  P
R

IN
T

-P
E

A
K

 H
O

U
R

6/
29

/2
01

6,
3:

24
 P

M



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 W
E

E
K

D
A

Y
 P

M
 P

E
A

K
 H

O
U

R
 T

R
IP

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
A

L
G

R
O

S
S

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
P

A
S

S
-B

Y
N

E
T

 N
E

W
D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

V
O

L
U

M
E

S
C

A
P

T
U

R
E

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 T
R

IP
S

C
A

P
T

U
R

E
E

X
T

E
R

N
A

L
 T

R
IP

S
IT

E
IT

E
IT

E
P

er
ce

n
t

IC
P

B
L

a
n

d
 U

s
e

E
d

it
io

n
C

o
d

e
S

ca
le

U
n

it
s

In
O

u
t

In
O

u
t

T
o

ta
l

P
er

ce
n

t
T

ri
p

s
In

O
u

t
T

o
ta

l
P

er
ce

n
t

T
ri

p
s

In
O

u
t

T
o

ta
l

1
R

e
si

d
e

n
tia

l C
o

n
d

o
m

in
iu

m
/T

o
w

n
h

o
u

se
9

23
0

16
du

67
%

33
%

9
4

13
0.

0%
0

9
4

13
0.

0%
0

9
4

13
2 3 4

G
5

R
6

O
7

U
8

P
9 10

2
11 12 13 14 15

IT
E

 L
an

d 
U

se
 C

od
e

T
o

ta
l:

9
4

13
0.

0%
0

9
4

13
0.

0%
0

9
4

13
23

0
IN

O
U

T
T

O
T

A
L

9
4

13
1

0
1

8
4

12
1

0
1

7
4

11

10
.0

%
 T

A
X

I/S
H

A
R

E
D

-R
ID

E
 R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 T

R
IP

S
10

.0
%

 S
E

L
F

-P
A

R
K

 R
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
A

L
E

T
 T

R
IP

S

IT
E

 T
R

IP
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 C
H

A
R

A
C

T
E

R
IS

T
IC

S

LN
(Y

) 
=

 0
.8

2*
LN

(X
)+

0.
32

R
at

e 
or

 E
qu

at
io

n

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 T
R

IP
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

K
:\F

T
L_

T
P

T
O

\0
43

79
20

00
- 

89
55

 C
ol

lin
s 

A
ve

nu
e\

ca
lc

s\
tr

ip
 g

en
\v

al
et

\P
M

 T
R

IP
 G

E
N

 9
.x

ls
x:

  P
R

IN
T

-P
E

A
K

 H
O

U
R

6/
29

/2
01

6,
3:

22
 P

M



Time

Hotel Pick-
up

Maximum
Queue

Hotel Pick-
Up Volume

Hotel Pick-
Up Peak

Hour
Volume

Hotel Drop-
off

Maximum
Queue

Hotel Drop-
off Volume

Hotel Drop-
Off Peak

Hour
Volume

Total Hotel
Volume

Total Hotel
Peak Hour

Volume
18:00 0 0 3 18 18
18:15 2 4 2 3 7
18:30 2 6 3 7 13
18:45 4 23 40 4 13 37 36 77
19:00 3 9 1 3 12
19:15 2 6 2 7 13
19:30 1 2 3 14 16
19:45 0 0 2 4 4
20:00 1 3 2 7 10
20:15 1 3 1 2 5
20:30 3 11 2 7 18
20:45 3 13 2 6 19

Time

Restaurnt
Pick-up

Maximum
Queue

Restaurant
Pick-Up
Volume

Restaurant
Pick-Up Peak

Hour
Volume

Restaurant
Drop-off

Maximum
Queue

Restaurant
Drop-off
Volume

Restaurant
Drop-off

Peak Hour
Volume

18:00 5 17 0 0
18:15 4 13 2 7 8
18:30 3 9 0 0
18:45 3 18 0 0
19:00 4 15 1 1
19:15 4 14 1 1
19:30 5 18 1 1
19:45 6 27 1 2
20:00 5 18 81 1 1
20:15 5 15 0 0
20:30 5 15 0 1
20:45 6 33 0 0

Time
Valet Pick-

up Trips
Valet Drop-

off Trips
Total Valet

Trips
Taxi Pick-up

Trips
Taxi Drop-
off Trips

Total Taxi
Pick-up

Trips

Total Site
Pick-up

Trips

Total Site
Drop-off

Trips
Total Site

Trips
18:00 1 11 12 16 7 23 17 18 35
18:15 5 6 11 12 4 16 17 10 27
18:30 3 3 6 12 4 16 15 7 22
18:45 32 10 42 9 3 12 41 13 54
19:00 17 1 18 7 3 10 24 4 28
19:15 12 5 17 8 3 11 20 8 28
19:30 12 12 24 8 3 11 20 15 35
19:45 20 4 24 7 2 9 27 6 33
20:00 10 4 14 11 4 15 21 8 29
20:15 3 1 4 15 1 16 18 2 20
20:30 15 4 19 11 4 15 26 8 34
20:45 35 2 37 11 4 15 46 6 52

0.73551637 0.26448363
42.6%

Taxi vs Valet Trips

Hotel and Restaurant Valet Drop-off and Pick-up Traffic Data Summary
Friday October 22, 2010

Hotel Valet Area Observations

Restaurant Valet Area Observations

Taxi Trips Observed

K:\FTL_TPTO\043772000-835 Alton Road\Data\Existing Cadillac Hotel Valet information.xls



Attachment C



15 mph speed) Travel Times (Assume 5 ft/s speed)

Distance Travel Time Distance Travel Time
0.4564 miles 1.8 minutes 0.0966 miles 1.7 minutes

Controlled Delay 1.0 Minutes
Total Time 4.5 Minutes

5 ft/s speed) Travel Times (Assume 15 mph speed)

Distance Travel Time Distance Travel Time
0.0966 miles 1.7 minutes 0.4367 miles 1.7 minutes

Controlled Delay 1.0 Minutes
Total Time 4.4 Minutes

VEHICLE TRAVEL TIME VALET ATTENDANT TRAVEL TIME
Travel Times (Assume

To Valet Garage (In vehicle) Return from Valet Garage (Walk/Run) to Valet Area

Travel Times (Assume

To Valet Garage (Walk/Run) Return from Valet Garage (In Vehicle) to Valet Area

8955 Collins Avenue Parking Garage Calculated Average Travel Time

8955 Collins Avenue Parking Garage Calculated Average Travel Time
VALET PICK-UP

VALET ATTENDANT TRAVEL TIME VALET ATTENDANT TRAVEL TIME

VALET DROP-OFF



Attachment D



IN
O

U
T

7
4

ve
h

/h
r

N
um

be
r 

o
f V

al
e

t A
tte

n
da

n
ts

 (
N

) 
=

2
L

e
ve

l o
f C

o
n

fid
e

n
ce

 =
0

.9
9

O
R

S
to

ra
g

e
 P

ro
vi

d
e

d
 O

n
-S

ite
 =

3
ve

h
ic

le
s

IN
O

U
T

T
o

ta
l E

n
te

rin
g

 a
n

d
 E

xi
tin

g
 V

e
h

ic
le

s(
q

) 
=

1
1

ve
h

/h
r

4
.5

0
4

.4
0

m
in

s/
ve

h
S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
a

p
a

ci
ty

 p
e

r 
N

 (
6

0
 m

in
s/

S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

a
te

) 
(Q

) 
=

1
3

.4
4

ve
h

/h
r/

p
o

s
A

ve
ra

g
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

a
te

 (
t)

 =
4

.4
6

m
in

s/
ve

h
C

o
n

tr
o

l D
e

la
y 

=
m

in
rh

o 
(t

/Q
) 

=
0.

40
9

N
N

-1
0.

70
1

0
P

(n
=

0)
=

1.
00

0

0.
75

2
1

P
(n

=
1)

=
0.

81
8

0.
80

3
2

P
(n

=
2)

=
0.

00
0

E
xp

e
ct

e
d

 (
a

vg
.)

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f v

e
h

ic
le

s 
in

 th
e

 s
ys

te
m

E
(m

)=
0

.1
6

E
xp

e
ct

e
d

 (
a

vg
.)

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f v

e
h

ic
le

s 
w

a
iti

n
g

 in
 q

u
e

u
e

E
(n

)=
0

.9
8

M
e

a
n

 ti
m

e
 in

 th
e

 q
u

e
u

e
E

(w
)=

0
.9

0
m

in
s

M
e

a
n

 ti
m

e
 in

 s
ys

te
m

E
(t

)=
5

.3
6

m
in

s

P
ro

p
or

tio
n 

of
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

w
ho

 w
ai

t (
P

) 
 (

E
(w

) 
>

 0
)=

2
3

.7
6

%
P

ro
b

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f a

 q
u

e
u

e
 e

xc
e

e
d

in
g

 a
 le

n
g

th
 (

M
) 

 P
(x

 >
 M

)=
1

.0
0

%

Q
u

e
u

e
 le

n
g

th
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 e
xc

e
e

d
e

d
1

.0
0

%
o

f t
h

e
 ti

m
e

s 
is

 e
q

u
a

l t
o

0.
1

ve
h

ic
le

s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 W
ee

ke
n

d
 (

H
ig

h
es

t 
D

em
an

d
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

) 
P

ea
k 

H
o

u
r 

o
f 

G
e

n
er

at
o

r
P

o
rt

e
-C

o
ch

e
re

: 8
9

5
5

 C
o

lli
n

s 
A

ve
n

u
e

 to
 P

a
rk

in
g

 G
a

ra
g

e

A
rr

iv
al

 R
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 R
at

e

K
:\

F
T

L_
T

P
T

O
\0

43
79

20
00

- 
89

55
 C

ol
lin

s 
A

ve
nu

e\
ca

lc
s\

va
le

t\P
ro

po
se

d 
V

al
et

 A
na

ly
si

s 
- 

W
or

st
 C

as
e_

99
.x

ls



IN
O

U
T

2
1

ve
h

/h
r

N
um

be
r 

o
f V

al
e

t A
tte

n
da

n
ts

 (
N

) 
=

1
L

e
ve

l o
f C

o
n

fid
e

n
ce

 =
0

.9
9

O
R

S
to

ra
g

e
 P

ro
vi

d
e

d
 O

n
-S

ite
 =

5
ve

h
ic

le
s

IN
O

U
T

T
o

ta
l E

n
te

rin
g

 a
n

d
 E

xi
tin

g
 V

e
h

ic
le

s(
q

) 
=

3
ve

h
/h

r
4

.5
0

4
.4

0
m

in
s/

ve
h

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

a
p

a
ci

ty
 p

e
r 

N
 (

6
0

 m
in

s/
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
a

te
) 

(Q
) 

=
1

3
.4

3
ve

h
/h

r/
p

o
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
a

te
 (

t)
 =

4
.4

7
m

in
s/

ve
h

C
o

n
tr

o
l D

e
la

y 
=

m
in

rh
o 

(t
/Q

) 
=

0.
22

3
N

N
-1

0.
70

1
0

P
(n

=
0)

=
1.

00
0

0.
75

2
1

P
(n

=
1)

=
0.

00
0

E
xp

e
ct

e
d

 (
a

vg
.)

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f v

e
h

ic
le

s 
in

 th
e

 s
ys

te
m

E
(m

)=
0

.0
6

E
xp

e
ct

e
d

 (
a

vg
.)

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f v

e
h

ic
le

s 
w

a
iti

n
g

 in
 q

u
e

u
e

E
(n

)=
0

.2
9

M
e

a
n

 ti
m

e
 in

 th
e

 q
u

e
u

e
E

(w
)=

1
.2

8
m

in
s

M
e

a
n

 ti
m

e
 in

 s
ys

te
m

E
(t

)=
5

.7
5

m
in

s

P
ro

p
or

tio
n 

of
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

w
ho

 w
ai

t (
P

) 
 (

E
(w

) 
>

 0
)=

2
2

.3
3

%
P

ro
b

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f a

 q
u

e
u

e
 e

xc
e

e
d

in
g

 a
 le

n
g

th
 (

M
) 

 P
(x

 >
 M

)=
1

.0
0

%

Q
u

e
u

e
 le

n
g

th
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 e
xc

e
e

d
e

d
1

.0
0

%
o

f t
h

e
 ti

m
e

s 
is

 e
q

u
a

l t
o

0.
1

ve
h

ic
le

s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 W
ee

ke
n

d
 (

T
yp

ic
al

 D
em

an
d

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
) 

P
ea

k 
H

o
u

r 
o

f 
G

en
er

at
o

r
P

o
rt

e
-C

o
ch

e
re

: 8
9

5
5

 C
o

lli
n

s 
A

ve
n

u
e

 to
 P

a
rk

in
g

 G
a

ra
g

e

A
rr

iv
al

 R
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 R
at

e

K
:\

F
T

L_
T

P
T

O
\0

43
79

20
00

- 
89

55
 C

ol
lin

s 
A

ve
nu

e\
ca

lc
s\

va
le

t\P
ro

po
se

d 
V

al
et

 A
na

ly
si

s 
- 

T
yp

ic
al

 C
as

e_
99

.x
ls



 

 

 

 

VOLUNTARY PROFFER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CJ Bilzin Sumberg

Carter N. McDowell

1*r 305-350-2355

Fa:r 305-351-2239

cmcdowell@bilzin.com

October 7 ,2016
Guillermo Olmedillo
Town Manager
Town of Surfside
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

Re: Voluntarv Proffer for ASRR Suzer Proiect at 8955 Gollins Avenue
Proiect No.: 08-1763.26

Dear Mr. Olmedillo.

This firm represents ASRR Suzer 8955 LLC, the applicant ("Applicant') and owner of the
property located at 8955 and 8926 Collins Ave and 8943 Harding Avenue in the Town Surfside
(the "Property"). As you are aware the Applicant has applied for site plan approval for the
development of a residential condominium on the Property (the "Project").

The Project consists of two structures to the east and west of Collins Avenue. The
primary 12-story condominium structure located on the eastern lots will contain 16 residential
units and associated amenities. This structure will replace the former Winter Garden
condominium, which contained approximately 44 residential units. The secondary three-story
structure, located on the western lots, will provide the Project's 49 parking spaces along with
recreational uses and related facilities.

As the Town has not adopted its own impact fees, in lieu of those impact fees for the
Project, as part of its application for Site plan approval the Applicant hereby proffers to make a
voluntary contribution of $10,000 per condominium unit, totaling $160,000, to the Town of
Surfside prior to the issuance of the main building permit for the construction of the Project. The
Applicant suggests that these funds be used for recreational improvements to the beach and
along the shoreline or pedestrian improvements along the southern portion of Collins Avenue,
but leaves the final determination as to the use of these funds for capital improvements to the
discretion of the Town Commission. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any
questions or need additional information.

CNM
cc: Sarah Sinatra Gould

Linda Miller, Esq

MIAMI 5 t7 4335.2 82t l0l 47 7 52

l}i]ziIrSr'trrlllct.g[3.tt'ttl.tI)t.icc.!--\rclrocll,I-P1450I.llickclI,\l'enr.it,,
fel :105..174.75fit) | Fax .105..1;,1.;59 3 | bilzin.conr



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















































 

 

 

 

SITE PLAN PACKAGE 
 



 
 

Town of Surfside 
Commission Communication  

 
 
Agenda Date: November 10, 2016 
 
Subject:   9300-9380 Collins Avenue Townhomes 
 
From:   Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
 

Table of Contents: 

1. Site Plan Report  
2. Development Impact Committee Report   
3. Resolution   
4. Application and Letter of Intent  
5. Letter Requesting a Commission Date 
6. Miami Dade Office of Historic Preservation Staff Report  
7. Traffic Statement and Traffic Engineering Response 
8. Site Plan Package 

 

REQUEST:  
The agent for the applicant, Neisen Kasdin of Akerman, LLP on behalf of the owner, Caton 
Realty Holdings LLC is proposing a site plan for the construction of 68 townhouse units 
generally located on the west side of Collins Avenue between 93rd Street and 94th Street with 
the addresses of 9300-9380 Collins Avenue. There were approximately 100 multifamily units 
within this property. The units have either already been demolished or will be demolished. The 
facade of the building at 9340 Collins Avenue will remain to function as the lobby for the 
townhouses. This building has been designated historic by Miami Dade County. The staff report 
from the Miami Dade Office of Historic Preservation detailing the conditions of approval from the 
County is included in this report.  

The Development Impact Committee (DIC) met in an open, advertised, televised session on 
May 23, 2016 to discuss this application. The applicant made proffers to the Town and impacts 
of the project to the Town were discussed.  
 



The proposed 68 units are three story structures with roof top amenities and forecourts in the 
fronts of the units. The historic structure will serve as the lobby to the building and a plaque will 
be affixed to the front of the structure identifying the building as historic.  

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING  

The application was heard by the Planning and Zoning Board on July 18, 2016 and it was 
unanimously recommended for approval by the Board, however, the Board did request that the 
Applicant meet with neighbors to address their concerns. The neighboring property owners who 
attended the Planning and Zoning Board meeting expressed concerns over the proposed 
development. The neighbors had serious concerns about the limitation of air flow due to the 
building length, the potential of glass reflecting into their properties, the potential of seismic 
impacts from the construction and numerous additional concerns. The Applicant has met with 
the neighbors and has offered conditions outlined in the attachment titled “Letter Requesting a 
Commission Date.” 

Staff is not aware if the neighbors have accepted these conditions. Further, the applicant has 
not provided a break or wind tunnel, which is one of the concerns from the neighbors. Lastly, the 
neighbors have requested a 12 foot tall construction fence. The code limits the height of 
construction fences to eight feet. Therefore, the applicant shall not exceed the height by eight 
feet.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Recommendation: The proposed project meets the requirements of the Town Code, therefore, 
Staff recommends approval of the application accepting the conditions of approval proposed in the 
Resolution.  

Budget Impact: The developer has proffered voluntary contributions listed in the attached 
memo to mitigate off-site impacts. The total contribution is $131,000.  

Growth Impact: The proposed development will have a total of 304,444 gross square feet 
replacing 81,014 gross square feet that has or will be demolished for an overall increase of 
223,430 gross square feet.  The maximum density of the property will permit 135 units. The 
applicant is proposing 68 units, however 100 units were previously existing on this property. Of 
those units some have already been demolished and the remainder will be demolished during 
the construction of the townhouses.  
 
Staff Impact: The applicant has funded the review through the cost recovery process and the 
building permit review will be funded through the building permit fees.  

 
___________________________                 _________________________________ 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner            Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager           
 



 
 
 
 
 

SITE PLAN REPORT 
  



SITE PLAN INFORMATION: 
Address 9300-9380 Collins Avenue  

General Location West side of Collins Avenue between 93rd and 94th Streets 

Property Size TOTAL: 2.89 gross acres  

Zoning District H40  

Adjacent Zoning Districts H40 & Municipal to the north, south and west 

H120 to the east  

Future Land Use Moderate Density Residential Tourist and Parking  

Density Permitted 58 dwelling units per acre X 2.73 acres = 158 units X 15%(reduction in 
density based on aggregation)  

TOTAL PERMITTED= 135 dwelling units  

Density Proposed  TOTAL PROPOSED: 68 dwelling units  

Number of parking spaces TOTAL Provided: 155 spaces   

TOTAL Required: 155 spaces 

 

ZONING CODE, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 

Sec. 90.42  
Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed  

Two-bedroom 950 square feet 1,695 square feet 

Three-bedroom 1150 square feet 1,625 square feet 

 
Sec. 90.43  
Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed  

H40 40 feet maximum 40 feet 

 
Sec. 90.44  
Modification 
of Height 

Maximum Permitted       Proposed 
Must be of high architectural quality integral 
to the design of the building 

H40 12 ft.  
10% of roof 
area 

9.8% of roof 
12 feet 

The mechanical equipment, rooftop decks and 
parapet walls meet these criteria.   

 
 



Sec. 90.45(b)  
Minimum Required Setbacks Proposed  

Front (Collins Avenue) 20 ft 20 ft 

Side (93rd and 94th Streets)  
10ft – H40 district 

 

10 ft  

 

Rear  10 ft 10 ft 

 
Sec. 90.47.1 Yards generally, allowable projections 
Required Proposed  

Every part of a required yard shall be open to the sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, cornices, roof eaves and ornamental features may 
project not more than 24 inches into any required yard. 

Projections not proposed 

 

 
Sec. 90.49  
Lot Standards Required Proposed  

Minimum Lot width 50 feet  560 Feet  

Minimum Pervious 
area 

20% 20% 

 
Sec. 90.50.1(2)  
Architecture Required Proposed  

All elevations for new 
structures and multi-
story additions 
(additions greater than 
fifteen (15) feet in 
height)  

Minimum of 10% wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional spaces 
defined by porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

Project meets or exceed 10% wall 
openings 

Roof materials are 
limited as follows: 

 

a. Clay Tile; or 
b. White concrete tile; or 
c. Solid color cement tile which color is 

impregnated with the same color 
intensity throughout, provided said 
color is granted approval by the 
Design Review Board;  

d. Architecturally embellished metal if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board; or 

e. Other Florida Building Code approved 
roof material(s) if granted approval by 
the Design Review Board. 

Roof deck includes a community pool 
as well as separate roof top terraces 
for the individual units.  

 
 



Sec. 90.50.2 (3)  
Roof Deck Provisions Required Proposed  

Roof Decks are limited to 

a. Maximum 70% of the aggregate roof area;  
64 % 

b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height 
required by any abutting property’s zoning 
designation; 

40 feet  

c. Minimum setback of 10 feet from the roofline 
on all sides  

10 feet with railing provided 

 
Sec. 90.51(1)  

Maximum frontage of 
buildings 

Required Proposed  

H40 
For every 75 feet, a minimum 6 foot change in 
wall plane. 

After 75 feet there is a 6 foot 
horizontal change in wall plane  

 
Sec. 90.61.1  

Paving in front and rear yards in H30 & H40 Districts Required Proposed  

Front setbacks, amount that may be paved with any type 
of material that is not readily permeable by rainwater and 
groundwater. 

Maximum 50% paved  25% 

Front Yard Landscaping Minimum 30% 57% 

Rear Yard Landscaping Minimum 20% 50% 

 

Sec. 90.67.2 

Underground utilities  

Required Proposed 

All utilities including telephone, cable, and 
electrical systems shall be installed 
underground. 

The lines will be installed underground. 

 

Sec. 90.77(c) 

Off-Street Parking 
Minimum Required Proposed 

155 Spaces 155 Spaces 

 

Sec. 90.83  
Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed  

Multifamily building 20,000 – 
100,000 square feet 

2 space on site  2 spaces 

 

 
 



Sec. 90.91  
Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed  

Xeriscape in pervious area 40% 40% 

 

Sec. 90.91.2  
Buffers 

Application meets or exceeds all requirements.  Landscape buffer adjacent to 
streets and abutting properties 

 

Sec. 90.93 
Open Space Application meets or exceeds all requirements. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETING 

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met on May 23, 2016 to discuss the application for the 
9300-9380 Collins Avenue (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 

Staff Attendees: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Joe Kroll, Public Works Director 

   Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
   Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney     

Nancy Stroud, Consulting Attorney 
Melissa Baum, Legal Intern 

   Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner 
Bill Tesauro, Landscape Reviewer  

   Captain Yero, Police  
   Tim Millan, Parks and Recreation Director 
   Ross Prieto, Building Official  

Duncan Tavares, Director of Tourism, Economic Development & 
Community Services         

Applicant Attendees:  
Menachem Boymelgreen, Owner 
Neisen Kasdin, Akerman, LLP 
Matthew Barnes, Akerman, LLP 
Alfonso Jurado, Arquitectonica  
Talia Giannone, Arquitectonica 

 
Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None  
     
No additional conditions were suggested as a part of this application.  

*NOTE: The DIC meetings are televised on the Town’s Channel 77 and are well on the Town’s 
website and posted on Town Hall.  

The following proffers were discussed: 

1. A recorded covenant that states that the landscaping material and designed approved 
per the site plan shall not be modified without a site plan amendment. Materials may be 
changed out due to maintenance, but shall be reinstalled with the same materials per the 
approved site plan.  

2. The fencing approved on the site plan encroaching into the buffer shall not be modified 
without a site plan amendment.  

3. The underground utilities on the approved site plan shall be installed without 
alternatives. The applicant shall demonstrate the underground utilities will be 
accommodated in the configuration proposed prior to a foundation permit.  

4. The applicant shall install a plaque on the exterior of the historic building notifying the 
public of the historic designated building.  

 

The applicant proposed a $45,000 contribution to the Town.  



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























 

 

 

APPLICATION AND  

LETTER OF INTENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



























































 

 

 

MIAMI DADE OFFICE OF 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



February 26, 2016 
 
9340 Collins Avenue LLC 
3921 Alton Road, Suite 138 
Miami Beach, FL 33140 
 
RE:  Renovation of Bougainvillea Apartments, Special COA #2016-03-S 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
On February 24, 2016, the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board approved the 
Special Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) application for the renovation and incorporation of 
Bougainvillea Apartments, located at 9340 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL, into a new 
development, provided the following conditions are met:  
 

1. The Property Owner shall, in collaboration with County Historic Preservation Staff, 
produce a high-quality heritage tourism brochure focused on the history of the Town of 
Surfside, to be completed and available for distribution prior to the final Certificate of 
Occupancy of the development. 
 

2. The Property owner shall provide a publically accessible gallery and interpretive exhibit 
space, either within the 9340 building or at another suitable, publically accessible space 
within the Town, including Town Hall or the Community Center. Exhibits shall include 
historical photographs, memorabilia, timelines, and other materials to adequately 
educate residents and visitors on Surfside’s history and development. Property Owner 
shall collaborate with County Historic Preservation Staff as to the content of the exhibit. 

 
3. If any discrepancy exists between the plans and the elevations or renderings, actual 

construction shall defer to the plans. 
 

4. Project layout shall provide a minimum of 8 feet, and preferably 10 feet, between the 
outermost north and south edges of the historic structure and the enclosed 
forecourts/patios. 

 
The Miami-Dade County Office of Historic Preservation thanks you for your submittal of the 
required COA application. COA approvals are valid for one year. If the work approved in this 
COA has not begun by February 24, 2017, contact our office to apply for an extension. Please 
do not hesitate to contact us with any additional questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Sarah K. Cody 

Historic Preservation Planner 
Miami-Dade County 
 
 
Cc: Mr. Matthew A. Barnes, AICP, Akerman LLP 
 Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner, Surfside 

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department 
Office of Historic Preservation 

111 NW 1st Street, Mailbox 114 • 12th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33128 

T 305-375-4958 









 

 

 

TRAFFIC STATEMENT AND 
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING 

RESPONSE  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 































 

 

 

 

SITE PLAN PACKAGE 

 
 




